
  Updated 10/16/2012 

YOLO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE  
                              140 Tony Diaz Drive - Woodland, California 95776 

                           (530) 668-5280 
 

  
 
 

TO:  STATE DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL  

 

FROM: YOLO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

  

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION 
 

Please be advised that this department has no objection to the issuance of a  Temporary 

Beer License:   Temporary Wine License:   Temporary General License, by the State 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control to: 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Name of Organization holding the event 
 
For the Following Event:_________________________________________________________________ 
 
To be held at:_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On the following date(s):________________________thru______________________ 
 
and time(s):______________to______________ Approximate number of persons 
attending:____________ 
 
Persons responsible for license________________________________________Phone______________ 
 

Security Service Provided:   Yes    No 

 
___________________________________________________________  Number of officers:______ 
Name of Security Service 
 
The Yolo County Sheriff’s Office does not anticipate that the issuance of this license will present a law 
enforcement problem within this county. 
 

E. G. PRIETO 

SHERIFF/CORONER 
 

BY:____________________________________ 
 

TITLE:_________________________________ 
 
IMPORTANT: This authorization is not a license.  It merely represents the basis for the issuance of a         
                      license. The temporary license may be obtained from:  

State Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

2400 Del Paso Road, Suite 155 

Sacramento, CA 95834 

(916) 419-1319 ~ Fax (916) 419-3994 


